



Kayode Agboola

Full Stack Developer

📍 Lagos, LA
📞 +2347034750495
✉ joe_kayu@yahoo.com
🌐 lollykrown.xyz
🐙 github.com/lollykrown

Summary

I am a Full Stack Developer with over three years experience in software development and proficiency in development tools. I love to build products that solves or attempts to solve real life problems. I am a strong believer in teamwork and community building and i have volunteered as a mentor in programs such as Andela Learning Community and Shecode Africa.

I have experience in Frontend (HTML, CSS, Javascript, React), Backend(Node.js, PHP), mobile (Android java), Databases(MongoDb, MySQL) and UI/UX designs (Figma)

Work experience

Backend(Node.js) 2018

Parkwella

Translated designs into an application, fixed bugs and improved application performance, worked with external data sources and APIs

Android Developer 2017 - 2018

Preggies

Translated designs into application, fixed bugs and improved application performance, worked with external data sources and APIs

Code Mentor 2017 - 2018

Andela Learning Community

Mentored learners in the Google's Andela Learning Community (ALC 2.0, 3.0 and 4.0), for the android developers track.

Education

Backend May 2020 - July 2020

HNG Internship

Participated in a number of projects

Mobile Web Specialist Mar 2019 - Jan 2020

GADS

Android Intermediate Nov 2017 - March 2018

[Google Andela Scholarship](#)

Intermediate level in Android Development

Android Beginner Nov 2016 - March 2017

[Udacity](#)

Android Development for Beginners

Stack

Html/css/javascript, Bootstrap, React, Nodejs, PHP, MongoDB, MySQL, Figma, Android Java

Created with  **VisualCV**